
Kay Flynn 

To: Tommy Williams 

Subject: RE: Dockets 040868 & 040869; XO Communications Services, Inc. 

Will do. 
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From: Tommy Williams 
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2004 10:07 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: Dockets 040868 & 040869; XO Communications Services, Inc. 

Kay, I just got through talking to Kelly, Drye ....... and finally got this appication request straightened out. 


Could you change the docket titles to reflect the following: t-L..-E:.- G 
~~ D~

Docket No. 040868-TX; Request for transfer\and name change of. Certificate No. 5648 from XO Florida, Inc. to 
XO Communications Services, Inc. I 

Docket No. 040869-TI; Request for IXC Registration of XO Communications Services, Inc. and removal from IXC 
Registeration list, TJ 112, XO Florida, Inc. 
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